## **Coordinating Council Members**

Name	Affiliation/Designation	Attendance	Designee	Attendance
Olga Acosta Price	George Washington University	Present		
Jayme Banks	School District of Philadelphia	Present		
Dennis Cook	Warren E. Smith (WES)	Absent	Lynne Hopper	Absent
Shawna Dandridge	Community Behavioral Health (CBH)	Absent		
Julia Danzy	School District of Philadelphia	Present		
Mary Doherty	CORA Services	Present		
Alex Dutton	Community Legal Services of Philadelphia	Absent		
Dr. Faith Dyson Washington	Community Behavioral Health (CBH)	Present		
Mark Fraser	Philadelphia Family Voices	Absent		
Stacey Golonka	Community Behavioral Health (CBH)	Present		
Councilwoman Helen Gym	City of Philadelphia	Absent	Jennifer Kates	Absent
Otis Hackney	Mayor's Office of Education	Absent		
Alexandra Lenihan	Office of the Deputy Managing Director for Health & Human Services	Present		
Julia Hinckley	Mayor's Policy Office and GovLabPHL	Absent		
Karyn Lynch	School District of Philadelphia	Absent		

# C-B-H IBHS COORDINATING COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Name	Affiliation/Designation	Attendance	Designee	Attendance
Mike McKee	Family Therapy and Consultation Services (FTxCS)	Absent	Akilah Robinson	Present
Sierra McNeil	Family Resource Network	Absent		
Sabrina Nansteel Bunt	Community Behavioral Health (CBH)	Absent		
Councilwoman Katherine Gilmore Richardson	City of Philadelphia	Absent		
Councilwoman Maria Q. Sanchez	City of Philadelphia	Absent		
Adaminah Solita Tankersly	Parent Representative	Absent		
Antonio (Tony) Valdes	Children's Crisis Treatment Center (CCTC)	Absent		
Dr. Tamra Williams	Community Behavioral Health (CBH)	Present		
Deborah (Dee Dee) Irby	CBH Youth Representative	Absent		
Josh Roper	Office of the Deputy Managing Director for Health & Human Services	Present		

## Agenda

#### I. Welcome & Introductions

Members of the council were asked to put their name and agency in the zoom chat box.

#### II. Review of Agenda and Reminders

Dr. Tamra Williams reviewed the agenda.

#### **III.** Shout-Outs

Council members shared achievements for other members.

#### **IV.** Co-Facilitator Announcement

Dr. Willams shared that she will be leaving CBH at the end of October, and announced that Dr. Faith Washington, CBH CEO will step in as the co-facilitator.

#### V. IBHS Counselor Survey

Dr. Jayme Banks shared the results of the IBHS School Counselor Survey. Council Members discussed how the results are consistent with anecdotal stories that are being shared. Council members discussed the outcomes and barriers to the implementation of services and ways to address these issues. It was suggested that the outcomes be bucketed into themes and then to identify strategies in how to address. Council members briefly discussed when and how to share the outcomes of all the survey results that are being collected.

### VI. IBHS Utilization Data

Dr. Williams shared updated IBHS utilization data from August 2021 to June 2022. Council members discussed the data, particularly focusing on the diagnoses and needing to take a deeper dive into what the data is showing and then discuss next steps.

Any comments regarding these meeting minutes may be sent to Stacey Golonka at **Stacey.Golonka@phila.gov**.